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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Guild-Verner House is a two-story brick structure with a gabled
_—.——., ( .———————————'——"•**•———-..-—.-—i O^,_————,,„

roof, t^o/end-tegteriorychimneys and r one interior chimney located on the 
rear of the east wing. The red brick set in common bond has been twice 

the first coat was a pinkish hue, while the second and
present coat is beige.

Numerous additions to the house presently obsure its original Geor­ 
gian simplicity. The five-bay facade has simple double hung windows 
with flat arches, now stuccoed over, located two on either side of the 
central entrance which has a segmented arch and side lites. This pattern 
is repeated on the second floor where a central door with transom and side 
lites gives access to a balcony, supported by large ornate wooden brackets. 
The portico, a 1900's addition, consists of four Ionic columns on square 
piers, supporting a flat portico roof. Two pilasters at either end are 
also raised on piers. A single dormer window projects out onto the 
portico roof.

A side, or east portico, also a 1900 f s addition has two small pairs 
of matching Ionic columns each resting on a pier. A room has been added 
above this portico.

The main block of the house is r^jciajigular with two rooms, each with 
a matching mantel, and a ^central, hall,. The gabled roof of this section 
of the house has wide overhangs. A three-room ell on the west also has 
a gabled roof, two windows and a door on the first floor and three windows 
on the second floor. The windows and door have flat brick arches, stuccoed 
over.

A^ne-rpQjji,.e!I,l on the east also has a gabled roof, and a bay window. 
The central hall extends the length of this room and a double run stair, 
now gutted by fire, rose to the second floor. Additions to the rear of 
the building are of wood, and consist of several rooms and a garage.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Guild-Verner House is the pJLdej5£m bjri,ck residence still standing 
in the county of Tuscaloosa and has s&^j&^.as^_tl^&^TC^s±d&n^.& t of several 
prominent Tuscaloosarisi. Construction was completed in 1822 by Dr."'James 
Guild, the year following his arrival in Tuscaloosa. Guild was a 
prominent West Alabama doctor, who later became nationally known as a 
surgeon, and was one of the few early doctors of Tuscaloosa to study 
medicine at a college, having received his Doctor of Medicine degree 
from Transylvania.

Additionally he contributed to the early development of Tuscaloosa 
and Alabama serving as a trustee at the University of Alabama and the 
Alabama Insane Hospital, and also as a member of both the State Senate 
and the Alabama House of Representatives from Tuscaloosa County. His 
son, Lafayette Guild, who was born and spent his boyhood years in this 
Tuscaloosa landmark, later became a doctor and served as chief medical 
officer on Robert E. Lee f s staff.

In 1881 Dr. Guild sold the house to Henry Snow who in turn sold 
it to Dr. Charles Snow. The Snows had moved to Tuscaloosa in the 1820 f s.

A daughter of Dr. Charles Snow, Julia Penn, married Dr. W.G.B. 
Pearson, and they also lived here. Dr. Pearson was born in North 
Carolina and moved to Tuscaloosa in 1858 where he was a druggist and 
served a term in the State House of Representatives.

The Pearson family sold this landmark home to another important 
early Tuscaloosa County family in 1911, Mr. C.B. Verner. Verner 
was a lawyer, a solicitor of Circuit Court, a member of the House 
of Representatives, and a Land Commissioner for the University of 
Alabama. He was also President of the Merchant's Bank and Trust 
Company and a member of the Tuscaloosa City Board of Education. Later 
he was appointed U.S. Assistant Attorney General. Subsequently the 
house has been used as an office for an insurance company, a funeral 
home and most recently, as a restaurant. At present it is vacant.

Tentative plans call for restoration of this early landmark 
by the Tuscaloosa County Commission in cooperation with the Tuscaloosa 
County Preservation Society.



Materials owned by Tuscaloosa County Preservation Society. 

Owen, Thomas M. History of Alabama and Dibtionary of Alabama Biography,
S.J. Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago: 1921.
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